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From: O'CONNOR Tom  
Sent: Wednesday, 21 May 2014 2:08 PM 

To: 'Charles Zhan' 

Cc: MANTYNEN Jukka; GLEESON Geoffrey 
Subject: RE: Alleged dumping of newprint from Korea - Jeonju Paper - letter of authority [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Dear Mr Zhan, 

 

Further to your request for an extension to 23 June 2014, the Anti-Dumping Commission has considered this request 

and approves a two week extension from the original due date of 29 May 2014. The exporter questionnaire 

response is now due on Thursday 12 June 2014. The Anti-Dumping Commission has granted this extension on the 

basis that a further extension resulting from critical deficiencies arising from the exporter questionnaire response 

will be unlikely. 

 

 

Kind regards 

 

o  oro  orTom O’ConnorTom O’Connor    

Manager 

Anti-Dumping Commission 

Customs House, 5 Constitution Ave, Canberra 

P: (02) 6274 4948 | F: (02) 6275 6990 

E: tom.oconnor@adcommission.gov.au W:www.adcommission.gov.au 

 

From: Charles Zhan [mailto:Charles.Zhan@moulislegal.com]  

Sent: Monday, 19 May 2014 10:53 AM 
To: Anti-Dumping Commission Operations 1; O'CONNOR Tom 

Cc: Daniel Moulis 
Subject: Alleged dumping of newprint from Korea - Jeonju Paper - letter of authority 

 

Dear Tom 
 
Please find attached a letter of authority from our client Jeonju Paper Corporation authorising us to act on its behalf in 
this matter. We would be grateful if you could please direct all communications relating to our client to us in the first 
instance. 
 
Through the ADC’s public record, Jeonju Paper understands that the current due date for the submission of EQ 
response is 29 May 2014. Jeonju Paper respectfully requests an extension of time to complete and lodge its Exporter 
Questionnaire (“EQ”) response with the Commission. 
 
There are a number of reasons for this request: 
 
1          the company advised that it has only came to knowledge about the investigation and the EQ through its 
contacts in Australia recently, it has not been contacted by the ADC regarding this matter; 
 
2          there are three national holidays in Korea during the this period, on 5 and 6 of May, and 6 June; 
 
3          the EQ preparation is likely to be interrupted by the month-end account closing activities; 

In view of these impediments, and in order to provide a careful and comprehensive response, Jeonju Paper requests 
an extension of time to 23 June.  
 



 

 

Lastly, although Jeonju Paper has recently obtained a copy of the EQ from the ADC’s public record, to avoid doubt, 
could the ADC please also forward to us a copy of the EQ applicable to Jeonju Paper in this matter as soon as 
possible. 
 
Kind regards 

  l  nCharles Zhan 

erLawyer    

    

o l lmoulislegal    

    mme  + e atiocommercial + international    

. u s e l mwww.moulislegal.com    

    

  n  fCanberra Office    

       n   6/2 Brindabella Circuit       a                  r d a u    a a e tio  A o  ∣  u  6∣ Brindabella Business Park ∣ Canberra International Airport ∣ ACT Australia 2609        

Tel                                         1+61 2 6163 1000    

Fax                                  +6   6  6+61 2 6162 0606    

y :yp :Skype:Skype:            arl harl hcharles.zhancharles.zhan    
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